

## Message

---

**From:** LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D4E32E35D7984FC6BA0F51B6A0C8FBB0-LYONCALLO SARAH]  
**Sent:** 11/10/2015 3:48:20 PM  
**To:** McKane, Patricia (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=89bdaa1f3be34a5e983cfc72ae4c77a0-McKane Patricia]; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2a1eb71cc5e443b3bb368d7f77bc5f5b-Miller Corinne]  
**Subject:** FW: NBC News/Lead Data  
**Attachments:** 2013 zips.xlsx; 2013 counties.xlsx

**From:** Wells, Eden (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 10, 2015 10:38 AM  
**To:** LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>  
**Cc:** Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>  
**Subject:** Fw: NBC News/Lead Data

Hi Sarah,

Let's just go with what Bob used for 2012- 2013 for the state ?? See reporter's query below. She just wants a spreadsheet version of what the report is on line as a pdf, which she already has? See what Bob forwarded to Jen yesterday???

E

---

**From:** Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Monday, November 9, 2015 3:52 PM  
**To:** Wells, Eden (DHHS); Rockefeller, Cheryl (DHHS)  
**Subject:** FW: NBC News/Lead Data

Hi Eden – can we chat about this sometime tomorrow?

Jennifer Eisner

Public Information Officer

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

Office: 517-241-2112 or [EisnerJ@michigan.gov](mailto:EisnerJ@michigan.gov)

Cell:  PPI

**From:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 03, 2015 10:42 AM  
**To:** Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <[EisnerJ@michigan.gov](mailto:EisnerJ@michigan.gov)>  
**Cc:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <[PeelerN@michigan.gov](mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: NBC News/Lead Data

You bet, please see attached.

**From:** Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 03, 2015 10:35 AM  
**To:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <[ScottR9@michigan.gov](mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov)>  
**Cc:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <[PeelerN@michigan.gov](mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** Re: NBC News/Lead Data

Great! Thank you! Can you send it my way?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 3, 2015, at 10:33 AM, "Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)" <[ScottR9@michigan.gov](mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov)> wrote:

From me. ☺

**From:** Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 03, 2015 10:32 AM  
**To:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <[ScottR9@michigan.gov](mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov)>

**Cc:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <[PeelerN@michigan.gov](mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov)>

**Subject:** Re: NBC News/Lead Data

Thanks Bob. I'll reach out to the reporter and let her know I'll get back to her.

Is this data we can get from you or should I reach out to Linda?

Thank you,

Jennifer

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 3, 2015, at 10:24 AM, "Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)" <[ScottR9@michigan.gov](mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov)> wrote:

Jennifer,

This reporter first called, then suggested an email. Please advise.

Thanks,

Bob

Robert L. Scott

Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services

(517) 335-8178

fax (517) 335-8509

**From:** Lisa Riordan Seville [<mailto:lriordanseville@gmail.com>]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 03, 2015 9:28 AM  
**To:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <[ScottR9@michigan.gov](mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** NBC News/Lead Data

Hi Scott,

As I mentioned by phone, I was looking to see if I could get the "children tested for lead poisoning" 2012/2013 data that you all publish in your reports in spreadsheet rather than PDF format.

As this data does, I'd like the spreadsheet to include the number of kids younger than six, the number of children children tested, and the number of those found to have blood levels higher than 5 and 10 ug/DL, all broken down by county. If possible, I'd like it broken down by zip code.

We're taking a national look at lead and childhood lead poisoning, and I'm making similar requests to each state. My deadline is Thursday, if possible, and I am available anytime by phone or email.

Thank you very much for your assistance, and for forwarding this along.

Best,

Lisa Riordan Seville

NBC News

415.412.1667